

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Amy MacCrindle, Superintendent, Board of Education

FROM: Dan Polowy, Facilities Director

DATE: July 20, 2026

RE: Disposal of Buildings and Grounds Vehicles

The Buildings and Grounds Department would like to dispose of three vehicles that would cost more to repair than the vehicles are worth.

They are:

2008 Ford F450 60,000 miles

2011 Ford Transit Connect 128,000 miles

2012 Ford F250 160,000 miles

These vehicles will be sold to CashforCars.com for a total sum of \$2,385 and the offer sheets are attached.